Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Carroll, John (BOS)

Subject: FW: Liquor License Transfer - 1101-4th Street - Gus's Community Market
Categories: 190610

From: Campos, Jose (Cll)

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Powell, Georgia (CPC) <georgia.powell@sfgov.org>

Cc: Christensen, Michael (CPC) <michael.christensen@sfgov.org>; Slutzkin, Marc (Cl) <marc.slutzkin@sfgov.org>;
Heckman, Gretchen (Cll) <gretchen.heckman@sfgov.org>; Henry, Nikki (Cll) <nikki.henry@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Liquor License Transfer - 1101-4th Street - Gus's Community Market

Thank you, John,

Retail sale of beer, wine and distilled spirits is permitted at 1101 Fourth Street, at Gus's Community Market, by
the Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan, which serves as a land use legislation controlling zoning for the
Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area.

Please let me know if this is sufficient information and if this email serves as a sufficient determination for
purposes of the Public Convenience or Necessity Request.

Thank you,

José Campos
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José Campos
Manager of Planning and Design Review

¥ One South Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor
San Francisco, California 94103
# +1.415.749.2554

i www.sfocii.org




